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Roy Cooper, Governor Todd Ishee, Secretary 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Chairs, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety 

Chairs, House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety 

Chairs, Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety 

Todd E. Ishee, Secretary 4 
RE: 

DATE: 

Reimburse Counties for Housing and Extraordinary Medical Costs for Offenders, Parolees, and 
Post Release Supervisees Awaiting Transfer to State Prison System 

August 8, 2023 

Pursuant to SL. 2021-180, Section l 9C. 7, the Department shall report quarterly to the chairs of the Joint 

Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the chairs of the House of Representatives 

Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and 

Public Safety on the expenditure of funds to reimburse counties for prisoners awaiting transfer. 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
5201 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-5201 

OFFICE LOCATION: 
214 W. Jones St 

Raleigh, NC 27603 An Equal Opportunity Employer 

FROM THE OFFICE OF: 
Todd Ishee 
Secretary 

Telephone: (919)-457-1155 

https://dac.nc.gov 
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